
From:                                 Jacinta Powell
Sent:                                  28 Nov 2013 17:10:23 +1000
To:                                      Anne Brennan
Subject:                             re: our potentially mutual patient

Hi Anne,
 
Assume you will be there till 8 pm tonight!! Anyway, we have started here - HASP meeting 
on next Friday 6th Dec but coordinator in the branch has asked for patients with high priority 
so we should put this up. Are you able to provide us with a 1 page summary to 
take to HASP, CCU etc to start the discussion? Thanks Jacinta
 
Dr Jacinta Powell
Clinical Director
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